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Waccamaw’s Pre-Proposal Conference took place on February 21, 2019 the following questions were 
submitted prior to the conference and/or at the conference. The answers to each of questions are 
stated below: 
 
WRCOGAAA2019-1 
 

1. We have noticed that the RFP checklist for submission for Section 6.7 includes three letter of 
support; however, the actual RFP in section 6.7 does not ask for letter of support. 
Answer: The RFP has been amended to add request for letters of support and has been re-
posted on the WRCOG website with correction. 

 
2. Reviewing the budget spreadsheet are we to provide a financial breakdown for each service for 

each individual site or is this an overall collection for total expected cost for each service 
provided in the county? 
Answer: Provide cost for each service as a cumulative total for the entire county not by site. This 
is a total cost projection. 

 
3. There are times when meals fall under 25 per site. What are we to do if we do fall below 25? 

Answer: There is a waiver procedure in the policy and procedure manual that can be submitted 
if a site consistently falls below 25 meals. This request needs to demonstrate the reasons why 
the count is below 25 and all strategies and steps taken to help boost the numbers of clients. 

 
4. Will calculations in the budget worksheet be figured like they were the last time procurement 

occurred?  
Answer: Yes 

 
 
WRCOG/AAA 2019-2 
 

1. Will there be a public bid opening? 
Answer: No 

 
2. Will price escalation be evaluated each year? 

Answer: Yes 
 

3. Would the 30 day termination clause which is found on page 9 apply to both vendor and 
WRCOG? 
Answer: This particular clause refers only to Waccamaw Regional Council of Governments 

 
4. Will this termination clause be built into the contract for the vendor? 

Answer: Yes 
 



5. On page 16 of the RFP, it states that qualification of the respondent should be limited to three 
(3) pages. Is this a hard rule? 
Answer: Yes, this section should be limited to three (3) pages. 

 
6. Attachment B is for the hot, deli and picnic meals but also has frozen meals underlined, can you 

explain? 
Answer: This is an error and frozen meals will be removed and an amended RFP will be posted 
on the WRCOG website. Attachment B is for hot meals and Attachment C is for shelf stable and 
frozen meals. 

 
7. Is it mandatory that we use the Attachment worksheets or can we provide the information in a 

different format? 
Answer: You must use the worksheets as provided. 

 
8. Are you doing away with frozen meals? 

Answer: No, this RFP is for both frozen and hot meals, we will be utilizing both. 


